RESOLUTION R-13-18

RESOLUTION OF WALKER COUNTY COMMISSIONER

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Walker County Commissioner’s Office that certain property
described in a list attached hereto as Exhibit “A” has become excess and of no use for the purposes for
which it was intended.

WHEREAS, it is evident that the property should be declared unusable, unserviceable, and surplus by
Walker County;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Walker County Commissioner Shannon Whitfield, hereby
declare the subject property unusable, unserviceable, and surplus and of no use to the county.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, and it is hereby resolved that said excess property be disposed of and that
this declaration be entered upon the minutes of the county records and properly recorded in the county
property inventory records.

BE IT SO RESOLVED this 24th day of May 2018.

. ) LAY lAVll;"iIJ/
Shannon Whitfield, Sole Cofnmissioner
Walker Cayrity, Georgia *

Attest: A:;h* ( o
Rebecca Wi
Walker County Clerk




Exhibit A

MEMO
To: Walker County Commissioner
From: Sheriff Steve Wilson ”f;;fi% -
: Y
Date: May 15, 2018
Subject: Surplus Equipment

Please declare the following equipment unserviceable surplus and remove from the County
inventory. This equipment is being stored at the Walker County maintenance barn to be
auctioned off at the next County Auction.

1. Continental Commercial clothes washing machine recently removed from service in the
Walker County Jail.

2. Model: EHO40L1101111

3. Serial number: 14702641307



